Babar Aslam Baloch

Defence Faculty

Military College of Signals

Email: baburbaloch@nust.edu.pk

Pak Army , Armd Div Signals Batallion

Contact: 0333555295



About

Dr. Babar Aslam Baloch is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Babar Aslam Baloch has a PhD in RF & Microwave. Dr. Babar Aslam Baloch has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in RF & Microwave	2017 - 2022
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MS	2013 - 2015
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BE	2002 - 2006
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Defence Faculty	2021- Present
Military College of Signals	
SO Technical (OF & Swicthing Network)	2018 - 2021
Tri-Services Comm	
2IC, Commanding Offr Electronic Warfare Bn in Ops Area	2015 - 2018
Army , Army	
GSO-2 Comm	2012 - 2013
Army Aviation , Army Aviation	
GSO-2 Media, Chief Duty Sigs Offr	2011 - 2011
Army	
Comm Offr with UN Forces	2009 - 2011
Proj IC Satellite & OFC System	2006 - 2009
PI/ Coy Comd	1999 - 2002